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Mr. Wiliam Burrus

President

American Postal Workers Union,
AFL.CIO

1300 L Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20008-4128

Dear Bil:

As discussed, it is agrsed that when previously exosased employees raturn to their original craft
pursuant to Article 12.6.C.5.a.(5) or 12.5.C.5.b.(8) after February 16, 2008 (date of upgrades),
such employees will be placed into the Job position and (evel thal is eguivalent to the job from
which they were excessed. For exampie, & lovel B olork that was excessed prior to tha upgrades
would reflirn o the clerk craft as a level 6 clerk after February 16, Z0CR.

Sinsersly,

CTHFLLS

Doug A, Tuling
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